
















Brothers, Sheila C 

From: Robert B. Grossman [robert.grossman@uky.edu]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 1:23 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: Re: Grad Cert in CFD-Routing Log Received

4/23/2007

The APC approves the proposal unanimously. 
 

  
  
  
Good afternoon, Bob! Please find attached a new version of the proposal for a new graduate 
certificate in computational fluid dynamics. The routing information is on the last two pages of the 
proposal. 

  

The updated proposal is also available at http://www.uky.edu/USC/New/AcadProgramsComm.htm. 

  

If I can get this from you by April 20, it can get approved this semester. (That assumes, obviously, 
that the cmte approves it.) 

  

Sheila 

  

  

Sheila Brothers 

Office of the Senate Council 

Administrative Coordinator 

203E Main Building, -0032 

Phone: (859) 257-5872 

Fax: (859) 257-8375 

sheila.brothers@uky.edu 

http://www.uky.edu/USC/New 

  

 



Content-Type: application/octet-stream; 
name="Computational Fluid Dynamics New Grad Cert_Complete.pdf" 
Content-Description: Computational Fluid Dynamics New Grad Cert_Complete.pdf 
Content-Disposition: attachment; 
      filename="Computational Fluid Dynamics New Grad Cert_Complete.pdf" 
 
Attachment converted: CP-339 iMac:Computational Fluid #2307E8.pdf (PDF /prvw) 
(002307E8) 

 

4/23/2007




